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From: ......................................

Sent: 16 July 2007 10:36
To: mail@rys.org.uk
Subject: 6 Metre Worlds

In order to help with the admin, I shall give you the basic requirements for Lunches on Deep Seeker for the 
Race Officers for this Regatta.

We are planned to have 3 people on board if more are on board some adjustments will have to be made 
closer to the date. For delivery of lunch 0915 daily, except Wed 18th July when it could be before 1200.

Wed 18th July to Mon 23rd July

Sandwiches (assuming 1 round per Plastic Container)

Rounds
1 Prawn
2 Smoked Salmon
2 Cheese and Pickle
2 Beef (with no Horseradish)
1 Egg Mayonnaise
1 Ham and Tomato

Other
3 pieces of Chicken or Pie
2 Containers of Assorted Cheeses
Assorted Fruit (Grapes and Bananas, etc.)
1 Flask of Hot Soup if Cold and Wet or 1 Flask of Cold Soup if Hot (leave up to the Kitchen to make the 
choice)
Chocolate not required at the moment as I have sufficient stock on board and the same for sweet biscuits 
and savoury biscuits. I shall reorder when supplies get low.

Drinks
Will be ordered the night before from the pantry, but for Wed 18th July 1 bottle of White Wine, 1 bottle of 
Red Wine and 3 Beers.

Any problems please let me know on PM Tuesday 17th July when I arrive at the Castle.

Regards

Peter Somers

PS Please acknowledge this e-mail.
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